TO: FROM:

FAX: DATE: _8 2 (07

PUZZLE CUBE ART & PRODUCT PROOF po#_107086WIL

* Review this form very carefully, Your signature releoses
ws from any liability with regard to this imprint, This is also o final cppoerunity for you to review
PO quantity, preduct colorls), imprint coler and ship date.

* In order to ship by 8.10 we must have your approval by___ﬁj_ _______
On this job you have incurred __1__ art prochs). Your typesething /art charges
Art Proot charge (310 each after first 2) ?n___I:‘___ so far are El____ﬂ_ _____

IMPRINT imprint window size is 15/148" x 15/18" on & puzzle pieces, The imprint windows ore represented
by dotted lines. OMLY SIMPLE BOLD TEXT AMD LOGOS PRINT OM THIS PRODUCT. Fine detail
will not reproduce due to the porous substrate.

OPTIONAL IMPRINT COLORS:
BLACHK

WHITE

BLUE (Equiv. to PMS 2955)
RED (Equiv. to PMS 200)

[ ] [ ] L] -

ORDER DETAILS

QUANTITY COLOR IMPRINT COLOR

250 | BLUE white WHEN PUZZLE IS PUT TOGETHER
GREEN | THIS WILL BE THE LAYOUT
ORANGE

?
PURPLE ' Cubaire/ | Cublaire
Jeux en U B Peseal | Jeux en JBUK BN réseday

RED
YELLOW

X

Signoture Approval [Your signature releases us from ligbility with this imprint.]




